From: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul

To: Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul
Subject: FW: Garbage Collection Dispute Letter
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 12:53:00 PM
Attachments: City of Saint Paul trash dispute letter.pdf

legislative hearing letter.pdf

image001.png

Can you get this LH entered for Thursday? | have a meeting at 1 but if you are busy | can do it after.

Thanks
Chris

From: Moermond, Marcia (Cl-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 11:17 AM

To: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: FW: Garbage Collection Dispute Letter

Hi Chris, Can you set up a Legistar file for this.

Chris or Mai, Can you reach out to see if his letter is all he wants us to look at, or does he want a
rescheduled hearing? Let’s put the case on our Oct 31 agenda and do a layover if we need to.

Thanks, Marcia

From: Koziol, Kristin (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 11:04 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)

<joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; #CI-StPaul_Ward1

<Wardl@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: Garbage Collection Dispute Letter

Mai and Joanna,

Mr. Nguyen reached out to our office about an upcoming hearing he has (he also sent me his
hearing letter, which is attached) for this Thursday, October 31. It doesn’t sound like he will be able
to attend so he’d like to make sure his letter was received. Let me know if you need additional
information.

Thanks!
Kristin

Kristin Koziol
P: 651-266-8613


mailto:Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:Alisha.Black@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:Ward1@ci.stpaul.mn.us

Tri Nguyen

521 Hawthorne Woods Dr.
Eagan, MN 55123
October 27, 2019

City OF Saint Paul Trash Collection
Room 330, 3™ floor

15 W Kellogg Blvd

Saint Paul, MN 55102

RE: Appeal Additional Charges on Billing Invoice 584489 (April -June)

Highland Trash Collector Account No. 025020

| am writing to dispute extra fees and charges added to my invoice statement for services provided
April Through June 2019. | currently agree to pay for two trash bins for my duplex located on 558
Sherburne Avenue. The quarterly invoice for two bins is $192. In addition to the $192 which |
already paid, Highland Sanitation Recycling Inc assessed an additional $117.27 for which they
claimed as extra bag fee. I've made all my payments for the standard quarterly invoice on time.
The extra bag fee is excessive and unfairly added to my service agreement as the size of a bag has
not been specified by the City.

| am requesting that the extra fee and any late charges related to the disputed amount be removed
from my account. | will not able to attend the scheduled officer hearing in person but wish to
resolve this matter as soon as possible. Please contact me if have additional questions.

Sincerely

7/

Tra Nguyen
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Saint Paul City Council
Public Hearing Notice
Ratification of Assessment

OWNER OR TAXPAYER FILE # CG1903E4
ASSESSMENT #190140
“Tri Nguyen _ PROPERTY ADDRESS
521 Hawthorne Woois Dr 558 SHERBURNE AVE

Eagan MN 55123-3060
PROPERTY ID NUMBER
36-29-23-23-0111

ASSES'SMENT_ Collectmn of de[mqucnl Garbage Bill for sery ices. prowded Aprll through June, 2019. The

The (,1‘_Ly prevlousiy mailed to youa ﬁ_nal i_n_v_oic-:_e for this service: Since.the-invoice was not
paid by the due datg, it is now being processed as an agsessment on your property:

LEGISLATIVE PURPOSE: To assist in resolving disputed assessments.
HEARING TIME: Thursday, October 31,2019 at 11:15 AM
PLACE: Room 330, Third Floor, City Hall-Conrt House, 15 W Kellogg Blvd
Written or oral statements by any owner-will be considered at this hearing. The hearing officer
will review yourinformaiion.and make a recommendation to the City Council, If you wish to.
attend this-hearing, please fill out the form at: www. stpaul.gov/hearinggarbage within 5. da.y_s of
receiving thisnotice.

CITY COUNCIL  PURPOSE: To consider ratification of the assessment for delinquent Garbage Bill for services
PUBLIC HEARING provided April through June, 2019.
TIME: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 at 3:30 PM
PLACE: City Council Chambers, Third Floor, City Hall-Court House, 15 W Kellogg Bivd
Written or oral statements ‘by any owner, atong with any reconimendations. of the hearing:
‘officef, will be consideréd at this hiearing. The City Council may decide to adopt the proposed
‘assessment, o

) PAYMENT * Per cify ordinance you may prepay ail or part of your dchnquent Garbage Bill before it~
OPTIONS is approved as an agsessnient, Options to prepay:

1. Pay online at www.sipaul.cov/assessments,
2. Pay in person with the City of Saint Paul at the address listed on the reverse side.
3. Mail payment to the address on the reverse side and in¢lude your name and property address.

1t the assessment is approved, you will have-until November 15. 2019 to pay before tlie City
sends it to Ramsey County for collection with your 2020 property taxes. No interest is-applied
to this charge, but a:$2.50.Hat fee will be added per cily ordinance to cover administrative
costs.

CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE NOTIFICATION DATE 10/11/2019






YourName (Fiest & Lat)
o

Day Phane Number (rumbarsany o dashes o spacer)

email

Addres o roperty with gurbage asessment -

‘Spacial scommodationsfo hearing (o5 terprte - specty angusge)

Reasone) you wish o diputesessssment
L

Supperting Document - PLEASE REDACT ANY PERSONAL BANKING INFORMATION ON DOCUMENTS.
(09.birom gabage company. vlded hecks,or communicatons withgarbage company)

Tostach  documentta i for:

+ Clckthe Choose Pl buton
 Solcthefilfom yourcompute phone, o ablet (ancthr window il apen o that you a1 nd hefe)
+ Selcthefl and clckOpen'inhecthr window

+ You shauk see your lename ext ot Choose il buton

- Clckthe Upload" buton-once th le s uploaded hat button willnow say ‘Remore”

Note thatyou can only tach ona .

© The fle coudnotbeuloaded.

Document
Choose il o e chosen

=




E: kristin.koziol@ci.stpaul.mn.us

From: Chee Nguyen <elfta2000@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 10:33 AM

To: #CI-StPaul_Ward1 <Ward1@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Garbage Collection Dispute Letter

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

To Whom It May Concern:

| have being tried to upload the attached letter to the City of Saint Paul website regarding the
Legislative Hearing Scheduled for this Wednesday 10/30. However, file was not successful uploaded
due to website issue. Please forward the attached letter to the appropriate office in within the city.

‘Your Mame (First & Last) *

Tr Mgy

Day Phone Number (numbers only, no dashes or spaces) *

BT2ETETIAI

Email

NG erad com

Address of property with garbage assessment *

321 HwTharg Woods Dr

Special accommodations for hearing (e.g. interpreter - specify language)

Reason(s) you wish lo dispute assessment

Cewr charging fer for what might spoe o e et S

Supperting Document - PLEASE REDACT ANY PERSONAL BANKING INFORMATION ON DOCUMENTS
{e.g bill from garbage company, volded checks, or communications with garbage company)

To attach a decument to this form
« Click the "Choose File™ bution
« Salect the fle from your computer, phone, or tablel (another window will apen 50 thal you can find the file)
« Sebect the file and click "Open” in the other window
« ‘You should see your file name next 1o the "Choosze File® button

» Click the "Upload® button - once the file is uploaded that buttan will now say "Remaowe”

Note thal you can only attach one file.
m Thie file could mot be uploaded

Document
Choosa File | No file chosen
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Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

CONFIDENTIAL

This communication is intended only for the addressee(s) named above. It contains confidential
information. Unauthorized use, disclosure, dissemination or copying of this communication, or any part
thereof, is strictly prohibited. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient please notify us
immediately by telephone or electronic mail and delete or destroy this message and all copies thereof,
including attachments.



